
Government of India
Central Water Commission

Training Directorate
 

कार्यालय आदेश
 

ASSOCHAM is going to organize a webinar on “COVID learnings – Start-ups
of Water Assets and Businesses -Challenges and Solutions” on 18th July
2020 at 11.00 A.M. The details of joining the meeting are enclosed. 
 
The CWC officers in the rank of Chief Engineers (both HQ & Field) are hereby
nominated to participate in the above Webinar with the following link:
 
( https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/3841343291372790031 )
 
Any other Officer, who is interested to join the webinar may also attend
with  the  permission  of  his/her  controlling  officer using  the  link  given
above.
 
Encl: as above
 

(एस.के. सिन्हा)
निदेशक (प्रशिक्षण)

 
Copy to:

1. PPS to Chairman, CWC

2. PPS to Member, RM/D&R/WP&P, CWC, New Delhi.

3. All the Chief Engineers, CWC

4. Director Coordination, RM/D&R/WP&P, CWC, New Delhi.

5. Assistant Director, ASSOCHAM, 5, Sardar Patel Marg, Chanakyapuri,    

New Delhi.(Tel:011-46550555, email: deepak.joshi @assocham.com).

6. Steno (Trng), CWC to upload this Order on CWC website.
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From: "deepak joshi" <deepak.joshi@assocham.co.in> 
To: "Chairman cwc" <chairman-cwc@nic.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 1:22:39 PM 
Subject: Webinar on “COVID learnings – Start-ups of Water Assets and Businesses - Challenges and Solutions” 
18th July 2020 at 11AM 
 
Respected Sir/Madam, 
 
As you are aware that the nation is dealing with huge health and economic crisis which has not 
been seen or experienced by the present generation ever. It’s obviously going to be a 
challenging time for all companies regardless of sector. We hope and pray that in the present 
situation every one of you is safe. 

As always, ASSOCHAM comes back to you with a refined repository of content in the form of a 
virtual event - the best we can all do during these tough times! 

We are sure you all have restarted your industry operation immediately after lockdown. 
Restarting water utilities after a long and unprecedented shutdown is a challenge for 
many. ASSOCHAM is going to organize a webinar that will be attended by a panel of water 
experts addressing your concern about the smooth and quick restarting of water and waste 
water treatment plants after a long shutdown. 

ASSOCHAM Webinar on “COVID learnings – Start-ups of Water Assets and Businesses -
Challenges and Solutions” is scheduled for 18th July 2020 at 11.00 A.M. 
 
We are pleased to inform you that Shri Rattan Lal Kataria*, Hon'ble Minister of State, 
Ministry of Jal Shakti, GoI, is invited to be the Chief Guest to this webinar. 

We highly encourage you to join this important webinar to learn from some of the most 
brilliant experts in the field of water management on how you can restart your businesses and 
cope with the challenges. 
  
Link: https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/3841343291372790031 
  
Click here for Flyer 
  
For any further information, please contact Mr. Deepak Joshi 
at deepak.joshi@assocham.com or Ms. Ritika Malhotra at ritika@assocham.com 
  
Note: Registration is Free. Limited seats, please hurry up. 
  
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the 
webinar. 
  
Look forward to your kind participation. 
  

Deepak Joshi 
Assistant Director 

The Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India (ASSOCHAM, 
5, Sardar Patel Marg, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi - 110 021. 
Tel: 011-46550555 (D) | Fax: 011-23017008/9 
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